
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees   

MeetingMeeting  

  
April 23, 2015April 23, 2015  







4



5



6



7



 

 

 
 

Executive Director’s Report 

April 23, 2015 

Announcements 

 The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is Thursday, May 28, 2015.  There will not 
be a Board meeting in June. 
 

 Just a reminder that the Annual Texas Council Community Center Conference is 
scheduled June 17-19th and will be held at the Westin Galleria in Houston.   There is still 
time to register for the meeting if you are interested in attending.  
 

 We are tentatively considering July 11th or 18th for the Annual Board Strategic Planning 
meeting.  The Management Team and I are considering several items to discuss at this 
meeting.  Stephanie Eveland will be in contact to poll the Board about which of these 
two dates will work best.  

 

 Huntsville Life Skills was recently renovated, and I have attached before and after 
pictures to this report for your reference. 

 

 The cake today is in honor of Cecil McKnight who celebrated a birthday on April 9th.  

Department of State Health Services  

 We have begun receiving a variety of draft 2016 ancillary services contracts (Supported 
Housing, Project for Assistance from the Transition from Homelessness, etc.) from the 
Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to review.  Reportedly, the terms of these 
contracts need to be agreed upon by the end of April if DSHS is going to be able to 
process them through the new Health and Human Services Commission’s (HHSC) 
centralized contracting department.   
 
Most of the contracts have fairly minor changes and have not concerned me.  However, 
one of the contracts, the Mental Health Private Psychiatric Bed (MH/PBB) Program 
(internally referred to as our Rusk Diversion contract) has significant changes which 
could put the contract in jeopardy.  The proposed changes of concern include: 1) the 
utilization of the beds under contract between Tri-County and Kingwood Pines/Cypress 
Creek Hospitals by the Department if we are not utilizing all of the beds on a given day; 

8



 

 

and, 2) a series of specific medical conditions for which the hospital must arrange 
treatment.   In addition, there are other changes to the contract which would potentially 
make the contract more expensive to administer. 
 
Although I was not directly involved in the negotiations with these hospitals for this 
contract a few years ago, I know that the negotiation was challenging and that the 
hospitals were especially concerned about their liability related to medical treatment. 
This MH/PPB program represents over one million dollars in local hospitalization 
funding and we have used all of the money each year.  I have expressed my concerns 
about the contract changes to the Department and they have agreed to visit further 
with us about these changes in the coming weeks.  

Department of Aging and Disability Services  

 We have received word from the Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) 
that the Community First Choice Waiver has been approved by the Center for Medicare 
and Medicaid Services (CMS).   The waiver will begin on June 1st.  Kelly Shropshire and 
his staff have been working to learn all they can about the waiver and are preparing for 
the implementation.  It should be noted, however, that we are unsure about our ability 
to complete psychological assessments as required for the waiver.  We have a full-time 
psychologist position posted because our current contract psychologist is having a hard 
time keeping up with current demand.  In addition, it should be noted that we will not 
apparently receive any new general revenue to pay for the new responsibilities and 
some difficult decisions may have to be made next year about IDD general revenue 
service provision. 
 

 DADS has approved eight regional support teams for FY 2016 which will provide 
consultation services for intellectual and developmental disability providers who have 
challenging clients.  The teams, which include a psychiatrist, psychologist, behavioral 
specialist, registered nurse and a few other staff, will not provide clinical care, but will 
instead provide technical assistance and training to any provider that needs assistance 
in a multi-center area.   DADS believes that these teams will make it possible for 
providers to handle complex clients in the community.   

 

Tri-County is currently included in a region which includes most of the ETBHN Centers 
and Dallas Metrocare.  Each region must select a lead agency that will hire the staff and 
run the team.   Dallas Metrocare has indicated that they do not necessarily want to be 
the lead.  I expect that there will be a conversation between ETBHN Centers and one of 
us will take the lead.  I would note that the salaries are based on Tri-County salaries 
(because I was on the team) and we could afford to hire the staff.  However, as 
mentioned, we are having problems finding a psychologist and might not be able to hire 
this team as fast as would be needed.  

9



 

 

Legislative Updates 

 I have attached the latest budget appropriations summaries for DADS and DSHS from 
the Texas Council.  As you will see, there is still disagreement between the House 
Appropriations Committee and the Senate Finance Committee which will need to be 
worked out in the conference committee.  We are likely to have two members on the 
conference committee (Otto-House, Schwertner-Senate), so Board members may be 
called upon to make calls on behalf of the Center system.   

 

 Although there has been some slowdown of the Sunset process as it relates to HHSC, 
the portions of the bill that is related to Community Centers is still on track as previously 
planned.  DADS and most of DSHS will be absorbed into HHSC at the beginning of FY 
2017 if the current Senate bill is approved.  I would note that there are lots of 
differences between the Senate and House bills and final impact of Sunset will not be 
fully known until the end of the session. 

 

 Currently, most Capitol insiders believe there will be at least one special session this 
year.  

10



Huntsville Life Skills 
Before Pictures 

 
 

11



Huntsville Life Skills 
After Pictures 

 

 

12



13



14



 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 
April 23, 2015 

 
   
 

FY 2016  Budget Process – We are getting ready for the FY 2016 budget 
process.  Starting in May, we will be having budget meetings and trainings 

with all cost center managers.  This will be when we give each manager their 
budget worksheets and historical trending data to plan for the next fiscal 

year.  The first draft of the manager budgets will be due back to me by the 
middle of June.  We will then consolidate all the cost centers into one master 

budget and compare to the current year trends.  We should be close to final 
budget numbers by the July Board meeting depending on when the new 

allocations will be received from both DADS and DSHS.   
 

 

FY 2014 HCS, ICF and Texas Home Living and MEI Cost Reports – 
Cost Reports for ICF, HCS, Texas Home Living programs and MEI were 

submitted on April 9th for FY 2014.  It should take HHSC sometime to get 
through all the reports and start their desk reviews.  

 
 

DSHS FY 2014 2nd Half Incentive Payment – We received a letter from 
DSHS on April 14th that we are going to receive $95,809 for FY 2014 2nd Half 

Incentive Payment.  This is based on successful outcome measures being 
achieved for the following Strategies during FY 14, second six months: 

 
 B.2.1 Mental Health Services for Adults   $71,085 

 B.2.2 Mental Health Services for Children  $  9,675 
 B.2.3 Mental Health Crisis Services    $15,049 

 

 
CFO Consortium – The CFO meeting is scheduled for April 30th and May 1st 

in Austin.  We do not have an agenda yet but I am sure we will have the 
normal Texas Council, DADS and DSHS updates.  And another active topic 

has been Accounting and HR Software since the centers that are on Anasazi 
are gearing up for the notification that they will no longer maintain these 

products.  Most centers are actively looking for replacement software.   
 

 
DADS Fiscal Monitoring Review – Follow up – We received a follow up 

letter from DADS regarding our fiscal monitoring review that took place last 

15



July 15th through 18th.  The letter is inquiring about the status of the 

following corrective action noted in the report:   
 

 Corrective Actions to Finding 1 (Personnel Files) – We currently 
monitor the performance evaluation due dates and will continue to do 

so and ensure that evaluations are completed on time.  During this 
time period, we had a key management staff that was injured in a 

serious car accident and was out for a prolonged period of time and fell 
behind on the performance evaluations of his staff.   

 
 Management Response – The above mentioned management staff 

member has been able to get caught up on his staff performance 
evaluations.   

 
 

County Annual Funding Request – It is that time of year again. We will 

be submitting all of the County funding requests over the next couple of 
weeks.  Montgomery County’s request is going out this week.  We should 

hear back from the County offices in early summer regarding budget 
hearings.   

 
 

Fixed Asset Inventory – The fixed asset inventory process is in progress.  
Every two years we conduct a complete inventory which was completed last 

year.  This year we are doing spot checks on various locations as well as 
complete counts on any locations that have been moved or are new 

programs.  
 

 

16



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

17



Community Resources Report 
March 27, 2015 – April 23, 2015 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location March 

Conroe 167 

Cleveland 6 

Liberty 23.5 

Huntsville 7.5 

Total 204 
 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
4/1/15 Veterans Court Advocacy Mentoring Program Training Houston 

4/1/15 
Montgomery County Emergency Assistance Hands Up 
Health & Wellness Committee Meeting 

Conroe 

4/1/15 Conroe ISD Solutions Workgroup Meeting Conroe 

4/1/15 
Walker County Parole Meeting – TCOOMMI Program & 
Referrals 

Huntsville 

4/2/15 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

4/2/15 
Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group 
Meeting 

Huntsville 

4/6/15 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

4/6/15 
Veterans Meeting with Assistance League of Montgomery 
County 

Conroe 

4/7/15 
Montgomery County United Way Health & Wellness Impact 
Council Meeting 

The Woodlands 

4/8/15 Walker County Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Huntsville 

4/9/15 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

4/9/15 Liberty Job Fair Liberty 

4/10/15 Regional Prevention Providers Meeting Houston 

4/13/15 WWII Collage Unveiling at VA Regional Hospital Houston 

4/13/15 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

4/15/15 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

4/16/15 Disaster Behavioral Health Services Texas Symposium Houston 

4/16/15 Up2Youth Coalition Meeting Huntsville 

4/17/15 Lone Star College Human Services Committee The Woodlands 

4/21/15 
Houston Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse Quarterly 
Regional Providers Meeting 

Houston 

4/21/15 Veterans Benefits Seminar at Sam Houston State University The Woodlands 

4/21/15 
Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination 
Group Meeting 

Conroe 

4/22/15 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

4/23/15 Montgomery County United Way Partner Meeting Montgomery 

18



UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

4/25/15 Conroe Kidzfest Conroe 

5/4/15 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

5/5/15 
Montgomery County United Way Health & Wellness Impact 
Council Meeting 

The Woodlands 

5/7/15 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

5/7/15 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

5/19/15 
Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination 
Group 

Conroe 

5/20/15 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

5/21/15 Up2Youth Coalition Meeting Huntsville 

5/27/15 Conroe ISD Solutions Workgroup Meeting Conroe 
 

19



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for March 2015 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for March 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

20



Consumer Services Report 
March 2015 

 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker  
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/ Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 517 33 34 67 651 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 72 2 10 4 88 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 49 6 2 7 64 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 304 31 10 39 384 

Contract Hospital Admissions 7 2 0 1 10 

Diversion Admits 20 0 0 2 22 

Total State Hospital Admissions 4 0 1 1 6 

 
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 1123 145 94 137 1499 

Adult Medication Services 773 78 75 102 1028 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 468 46 22 62 598 

Child Medication Services 186 22 13 26 247 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 103 7 11 9 130 

Adult Jail Diversions 3 0 0 0 3 

 
Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 7 0 0 1 8 

Service Coordination 519 36 50 59 664 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 45 6 22 27 100 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 17 12 11 6 46 

 
Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 96 0 0 56 152 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 25 0 0 0 25 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 41 0 0 1 42 

 
Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1489 126 135 131 1881 

 
March Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1437 147 116 197 1897 

Child Mental Health Services 496 45 22 61 624 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 582 52 53 68 755 

Total Served by County 2515 244 191 326 3276 

 
February Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1333 152 99 182 1766 

Child Mental Health Services 475 43 19 53 590 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 559 49 51 65 724 

Total Served by County 2367 244 169 300 3080 

 
January Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1387 156 122 195 1860 

Child Mental Health Services 442 35 22 54 553 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 535 46 55 64 700 

Total Served by County 2364 237 199 313 3113 

 

21



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

22



Program Updates 
March 27, 2015 – April 23, 2015 

MH Crisis Services 

1. A meeting was held with key staff at Tomball Regional Hospital to determine ways that 
Tri-County can assess individuals in crisis that present to the emergency room from 
one of our catchment areas. They report that they serve many Montgomery County 
residents both at Tomball Regional and at their satellite location in Magnolia. 

2. Emergency Medical Technicians from the Montgomery County Hospital District began 
shadowing/observing staff at the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) on 
April 8th to increase their understanding of mental health crises. 

3. The 1115 Waiver Intensive Evaluation and Diversion Unit has increased admissions 
since the program opened on January 19th. In the past month, the three-bed unit has 
averaged 10.5 patients served per week. 

 

MH Adult Services 

1. The APN/Director of Nursing position was reposted to the website as the individual we 
offered the position to, took another job opportunity.  

2. The Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) Clinic Coordinator position is currently 
vacant and interviews are underway.    

 

MH Child Services 

1. Child Mental Health and Rural Clinic intake teams are very busy providing assessments 
for children and youth to meet the growing needs of our community. As a result, our 
rehab caseloads are growing and we are working diligently to recruit and train new 
staff. Recruiting continues to be a struggle due to limited and qualified candidates. 

2. C&A recently moved intake and medication services from RP1 to RP2. The larger 
waiting room in RP2 will better accommodate the individuals we serve.  

 
Criminal Justice Services 

1. In the first half of FY 2015, 121 assessments were completed at the jail; twelve (12) 
were recommended for Jail Diversion and eight (8) were granted by the Judge. 

2. The Jail Liaison triaged 71 people at the jail in March. 
3. The Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program had one (1) new admission in 

March for a total of five (5) admissions and nine (9) served in FY 2015. 
 

Substance Abuse Services 

1. The Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Program has served 66 DSHS clients as of 
March 30th with a target of 60 for FY 2015.  

2. The Co-Occurring Psychiatric and Substance Use Disorder (COPSD) Program has 
served 47 DSHS clients as of March 30th with a target of 26 for FY 2015.  

3. We expect notification in May regarding grant awards for FY 2016. 

23



IDD Services 

1. Effective April 1st, IDD Provider Services was reorganized to create a regional 
supervision model.  For example, in Huntsville, the supervisor of residential services 
will also supervise the Life Skills Program. The same model has been implemented in 
Cleveland and Liberty.  

2. IDD Authority Services posted two (2) Service Coordinator positions and one (1) 
Psychologist position to begin hiring for the Community First Choice (CFC) Waiver that 
begins on June 1st.  
 

Support Services 

1. Veteran Affairs:    
a. Completed the Veteran’s Court Advocacy Mentoring Program (VCAMP) training 

which will enable us to provide mentors for the upcoming Montgomery County 
Veteran’s Court. The court has not gone live yet, but according to Assistant 
District Attorney Mike Holley, they will likely duplicate Harris County's process 
and utilize mentors (volunteers) from the Military Veteran Peer Network (MVPN).  

b. Collaborated with Sam Houston State University Veteran Resource Center, 
Wounded Warrior Project and Lone Star Veterans Association to host a Veterans 
Benefits Seminar for 75 people. The Wounded Warrior Project provided lunch 
for participants. Each organization delivered a fifteen (15) minute presentation 
of services/benefits available. 

2. Mental Health Planning Network Advisory Committee (MHPNAC):   The 
MHPNAC met on April 15th to discuss community outreach and other center updates. 

 

Community Activities 

1. Jason Ford, from The Greater Houston Partnership, was the guest speaker at the 
Cleveland Chamber of Commerce monthly luncheon which was held on April 2nd. Ford 
spoke about Houston’s positive growth and how he strives to make the region the best 
place to live, work and build a business.  

2. Leadership Montgomery County (LMC) and Montgomery County United Way organized 
an Agency Volunteer Fair for this year’s class and alumni. The fair was held on April 2nd 
at The Lone Star College Conference Center after the current class’ daylong session 
focusing on poverty and the role of non-profits in the community. The volunteer fair 
helped connect LMC students with agencies in the community.  

3. The Liberty-Dayton Area Chamber of Commerce hosted the Annual Business Expo in the 
Liberty Center on April 9th. The expo was free to the public and gave vendors an 
opportunity to showcase their businesses.  

 

24



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Revision to Board Policy F.3 – Leave 
 
 
Committee:  Executive  

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Staff are in the process of revising Center policies and procedures related to Human 
Resources.  Currently, Board Policy F.3 – Employee Benefits includes information on 
‘General Benefits’ and ‘Employee Leave’.  However, staff determined that it would be clearer 
to have one policy on Leave with related Center procedures and a separate policy on 
Benefits with related Center procedures. 
 
In addition to removing the ‘General Benefits’ section, staff suggest revising the ‘Leave 
Without Pay’ section with new language since the current policy has become difficult to 
administer and resulted in the loss of new staff.  This new language will be equally applied 
to all new and existing employees.  Other changes include updates to the policy to ensure it 
reflects current practices.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board Policy F.3 –  Leave (Markup Version) 
 
Board Policy F.3 – Leave  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Revision to Board Policy F.3 – Leave 
 

 

25



 Policy – F.3 – Leave 

Page 1 of 4 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY __________________________________ 

 Brad Browder, Chairman 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Date 

 
ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:                  October 26, 1989 

 
REVISION DATE(S):        April 23, 2015 

 
SUBJECT:        Leave (Formerly Employee Benefits) 
 
 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees to provide appropriate leave benefits to employees of Tri-
County Behavioral Healthcare.  
 
I. Leave 

 
A. Paid Time Off (PTO) – PTO may be used, with supervisor approval, by any eligible 

employee for the purpose of receiving compensation during the time the employee is 
off due to illness, vacation, or to attend to personal needs or emergencies.  Based on 
full-time employment, each employee classified as a regular employee will accrue PTO 
based on their continuous employment as follows: 

 

Length of Employment Hours Accrued Per Pay Period 
Maximum PTO Hours  
Carried Over at 8/31 

1 – 24 months 5 hours 80 hours 

25 – 48 months 6.75 hours 120 hours 

49 – 72 months 8 hours 160 hours 

73 – 108 months 9 hours 180 hours 

109 months or more 10 hours 180 hours 

 
Note:  Consultants, independent contractors, part-time hourly employees and 
temporary employees are not eligible for PTO, unless superseded by written contractual 
agreement.  

 
B. Employees with at least one year of service may elect to have the Center buy-out a 

portion of their excess PTO one time per year, depending on their accrual amount as of 
March 31st of each year.  Payment will be made by check on April 15th.  Employees may 
be reimbursed for the number of hours they choose between ten (10) and the 

26



 Policy – F.3 – Leave 

Page 2 of 4 

maximum for their tenure with the Center.  No reimbursement will be made for fewer 
than ten (10) hours. 

 
Through this plan, employees will retain their Minimum PTO Balance after buy-out, 
minimizing the risk of having sufficient PTO in case of the need to be off for an extended 
period.  The chart below details the buy-out of the Excess PTO Plan. 

 
Minimum PTO 
Hour Balance 
After Buy-Out 

Length of 
Employment 

Hours Accrued 
Per Pay Period 

Maximum PTO 
Hours Carried 
Over at 8/31 

Maximum 
Buy-Out 

Hours 

60 12 – 24 months 5 hours 80 hours 20 

95 25 – 48 months 6.75 hours 120 hours 34 

100 49 – 72 months 8 hours 160 hours 40 

100 73 – 108 months 9 hours 180 hours 60 

100 109 months or more 10 hours 180 hours 80 

 
Extended Sick Leave (ESL) – Hours in excess of the PTO “Maximum Accrual” will be 
automatically carried over to Extended Sick Leave (ESL) effective August 31st of each 
year.  Employees may access their ESL only for qualifying events under the Family and 
Medical Leave Act (FMLA) of 1993 and as amended, or in accordance with the National 
Defense Authorization Act of 2008 in which eligible employees are entitled to FML for 
military leave for caregiver and necessity.  

 
Employees may only use 84 days of ESL regardless of the amount accumulated unless 
the leave is for Military Caregiver Leave in which case the employee may use ESL up to 
the statutory maximum of 26 weeks of total leave.  ESL hours have no value unless used 
for authorized leave.  Employees will not be compensated upon termination for any ESL 
hours accrued after February 29, 1996.  Prior ESL was paid out in February of 2013 and 
is no longer a form of leave at Tri-County.  

 
C. Jury Duty – Leave with full pay will be granted for days a “regular” employee is on active 

jury duty. 
 

D. Military Leave – Leave will be granted to an employee who must be absent from work 
because of service in the uniformed services as required by the Uniformed Services 
Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA) and all military leave will be 
provided according to the requirements of Title 38, United States Code, Sections 
4301.4333 and the National Defense Authorization Act of 2008.  In addition, an 
employee who must be absent from work because of service in the uniformed services 
will receive full pay for up to 15 working days. 

 
E. Leave Without Pay (LWOP) – LWOP may be granted to an employee by the supervisor  

by the Executive Director upon request for no more than eight standard work days (up 
to 64 hours), five (5) work days (40 hours) during the first twelve (12) months of 
employment if the balance of all other appropriate paid leave has been exhausted.  The 

27



 Policy – F.3 – Leave 

Page 3 of 4 

LWOP may be granted for illness or to take care of family emergencies or other 
approved circumstances. problems. Documentation may be requested for the LWOP.  
Nothing in this Policy entitles an employee to leave in addition to the maximum 
amounts provided under the Family Medical Leave Act.   

 
F. Holidays – Tri-County observes eight (8) holidays (64 hours) per year.  Tri-County 

employees classified as “regular” unless otherwise specified in procedure, will receive 
eight (8) hours off or pay for the following observed holidays: 
1. Labor Day 
2. Thanksgiving Day 
3. Day after Thanksgiving Day 
4. Christmas Eve 
5. Christmas Day 
6. New Year’s Day 
7. Memorial Day 
8. Independence Day 

 
As a Performance Incentive award, the Executive Director may authorize an additional 
Center-wide paid day off if first quarter revenue exceeds expenses and service targets 
are met.  This will be treated like a holiday in all respects (if it falls on a weekend, for 
those who work residential, for those who handle crises call, etc.). 

 
G. VIP Days will be earned by full-time employees classified as “regular”.   

1. They will earn two (2) days or sixteen (16) hours on the first day of each fiscal 
year or date of hire if the date of hire is prior to January 1st. 

2. Employees hired between January 1st and March 31st will earn one (1) day or 
eight (8) hours.   

3. Employees hired between April 1st and August 31st will not earn a VIP day. 
4. Employees who resign and are rehired during the same fiscal year will not earn 

additional VIP days.   
5. Employees will receive a maximum of two (2) VIP days per fiscal year, unless they 

are awarded additional days through drawings or other special recognition 
events.  

6. As a Performance Incentive award, the Executive Director may authorize 
additional Center-wide VIP days as determined by Center Procedure.  
 

H. Administrative Leave – Paid leave may be granted for the benefit of Tri-County.  Unpaid 
leave may be required during a Center investigation.  Such leave may include: 
1. Suspension with or without pay during the period of an investigation into 

potential wrong doing by an employee, or where a contraindication to continued 
employment is indicated. 

2. When the Center is closed due to inclement weather or other emergency. 
3. Administrative Leave will not count against an employee’s leave balance or 

accruals. 

28



 Policy – F.3 – Leave 

Page 4 of 4 

I. Compensatory Leave – Paid leave may be given to an employee in lieu of overtime 
worked. 

 
J. Family Medical Leave – Leave as provided by the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 

will be provided according to the requirements of Public Law 103-3 (HR 1); February 5, 
1993 for not more than twelve (12) weeks except as provided under the National 
Defense Authorization Act of 2008.  Employees may take this job-protected paid or 
unpaid leave in any rolling twelve (12) month period for any qualifying event as defined 
by the FMLA or National Defense Authorization Act of 2008. 

 
II. The Executive Director will be responsible for assuring that procedures for this policy are 

developed and implemented. 
 
III. Employment at Will.  Nothing in this policy shall be interpreted as implying an employment 

contract or agreement exists between Tri-County and any employee. 

29



 Policy – F.3 – Leave 

Page 1 of 4 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY __________________________________ 

 Brad Browder, Chairman 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Date 

 
ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:                  October 26, 1989 

 
REVISION DATE(S):        April 23, 2015 

 
SUBJECT:        Leave (Formerly Employee Benefits) 
 
 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees to provide appropriate leave benefits to employees of Tri-
County Behavioral Healthcare.  
 
I. Leave 

 
A. Paid Time Off (PTO) – PTO may be used, with supervisor approval, by any eligible 

employee for the purpose of receiving compensation during the time the employee is 
off due to illness, vacation, or to attend to personal needs or emergencies.  Based on 
full-time employment, each employee classified as a regular employee will accrue PTO 
based on their continuous employment as follows: 

 

Length of Employment Hours Accrued Per Pay Period 
Maximum PTO Hours  
Carried Over at 8/31 

1 – 24 months 5 hours 80 hours 

25 – 48 months 6.75 hours 120 hours 

49 – 72 months 8 hours 160 hours 

73 – 108 months 9 hours 180 hours 

109 months or more 10 hours 180 hours 

 
Note:  Consultants, independent contractors, part-time hourly employees and 
temporary employees are not eligible for PTO, unless superseded by written contractual 
agreement.  

 
B. Employees with at least one year of service may elect to have the Center buy-out a 

portion of their excess PTO one time per year, depending on their accrual amount as of 
March 31st of each year.  Payment will be made by check on April 15th.  Employees may 
be reimbursed for the number of hours they choose between ten (10) and the 

30



 Policy – F.3 – Leave 

Page 2 of 4 

maximum for their tenure with the Center.  No reimbursement will be made for fewer 
than ten (10) hours. 

 
Through this plan, employees will retain their Minimum PTO Balance after buy-out, 
minimizing the risk of having sufficient PTO in case of the need to be off for an extended 
period.  The chart below details the buy-out of the Excess PTO Plan. 

 
Minimum PTO 
Hour Balance 
After Buy-Out 

Length of 
Employment 

Hours Accrued 
Per Pay Period 

Maximum PTO 
Hours Carried 
Over at 8/31 

Maximum 
Buy-Out 

Hours 

60 12 – 24 months 5 hours 80 hours 20 

95 25 – 48 months 6.75 hours 120 hours 34 

100 49 – 72 months 8 hours 160 hours 40 

100 73 – 108 months 9 hours 180 hours 60 

100 109 months or more 10 hours 180 hours 80 

 
Extended Sick Leave (ESL) – Hours in excess of the PTO “Maximum Accrual” will be 
automatically carried over to Extended Sick Leave (ESL) effective August 31st of each 
year.  Employees may access their ESL only for qualifying events under the Family and 
Medical Leave Act (FMLA) of 1993 and as amended, or in accordance with the National 
Defense Authorization Act of 2008 in which eligible employees are entitled to FML for 
military leave for caregiver and necessity.  

 
Employees may only use 84 days of ESL regardless of the amount accumulated unless 
the leave is for Military Caregiver Leave in which case the employee may use ESL up to 
the statutory maximum of 26 weeks of total leave.  ESL hours have no value unless used 
for authorized leave.  Employees will not be compensated upon termination for any ESL 
hours accrued after February 29, 1996.  Prior ESL was paid out in February of 2013 and 
is no longer a form of leave at Tri-County.  

 
C. Jury Duty – Leave with full pay will be granted for days a “regular” employee is on active 

jury duty. 
 

D. Military Leave – Leave will be granted to an employee who must be absent from work 
because of service in the uniformed services as required by the Uniformed Services 
Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA) and all military leave will be 
provided according to the requirements of Title 38, United States Code, Sections 
4301.4333 and the National Defense Authorization Act of 2008.  In addition, an 
employee who must be absent from work because of service in the uniformed services 
will receive full pay for up to 15 working days. 

 
E. Leave Without Pay (LWOP) – LWOP may be granted to an employee by the Executive 

Director upon request for no more than eight (8) standard work days (up to 64 hours), 
if the balance of all other appropriate paid leave has been exhausted.  The LWOP may 
be granted for illness or to take care of family emergencies or other approved 

31



 Policy – F.3 – Leave 

Page 3 of 4 

circumstances.  Documentation may be required for the LWOP.  Nothing in this Policy 
entitles an employee to leave in addition to the maximum amounts provided under the 
Family Medical Leave Act.  

 
F. Holidays – Tri-County observes eight (8) holidays (64 hours) per year.  Tri-County 

employees classified as “regular” unless otherwise specified in procedure, will receive 
eight (8) hours off or pay for the following observed holidays: 
1. Labor Day 
2. Thanksgiving Day 
3. Day after Thanksgiving Day 
4. Christmas Eve 
5. Christmas Day 
6. New Year’s Day 
7. Memorial Day 
8. Independence Day 

 
As a Performance Incentive award, the Executive Director may authorize an additional 
Center-wide paid day off if first quarter revenue exceeds expenses and service targets 
are met.  This will be treated like a holiday in all respects (if it falls on a weekend, for 
those who work residential, for those who handle crises call, etc.). 

 
G. VIP Days will be earned by full-time employees classified as “regular”.   

1. They will earn two (2) days or sixteen (16) hours on the first day of each fiscal 
year or date of hire if the date of hire is prior to January 1st. 

2. Employees hired between January 1st and March 31st will earn one (1) day or 
eight (8) hours.   

3. Employees hired between April 1st and August 31st will not earn a VIP day. 
4. Employees who resign and are rehired during the same fiscal year will not earn 

additional VIP days.   
5. Employees will receive a maximum of two (2) VIP days per fiscal year, unless they 

are awarded additional days through drawings or other special recognition 
events.  

6. As a Performance Incentive award, the Executive Director may authorize 
additional Center-wide VIP days as determined by Center Procedure.  
 

H. Administrative Leave – Paid leave may be granted for the benefit of Tri-County.  Unpaid 
leave may be required during a Center investigation.  Such leave may include: 
1. Suspension with or without pay during the period of an investigation into 

potential wrong doing by an employee, or where a contraindication to continued 
employment is indicated. 

2. When the Center is closed due to inclement weather or other emergency. 
3. Administrative Leave will not count against an employee’s leave balance or 

accruals. 

32



 Policy – F.3 – Leave 

Page 4 of 4 

I. Compensatory Leave – Paid leave may be given to an employee in lieu of overtime 
worked. 

 
J. Family Medical Leave – Leave as provided by the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 

will be provided according to the requirements of Public Law 103-3 (HR 1); February 5, 
1993 for not more than twelve (12) weeks except as provided under the National 
Defense Authorization Act of 2008.  Employees may take this job-protected paid or 
unpaid leave in any rolling twelve (12) month period for any qualifying event as defined 
by the FMLA or National Defense Authorization Act of 2008. 

 
II. The Executive Director will be responsible for assuring that procedures for this policy are 

developed and implemented. 
 
III. Employment at Will.  Nothing in this policy shall be interpreted as implying an employment 

contract or agreement exists between Tri-County and any employee. 

33



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Board Policy F.19 - Nondiscrimination 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Staff are in the process of revising Center policies and procedures related to Human 
Resources.  Currently, there are two Board policies on discrimination, but the policies do not 
explicitly reference other discrimination laws.  Staff are proposing that we replace F.13 – 
Equal Employment Opportunity and F.16 – Affirmative Action Plan with a policy on 
Nondiscrimination which will be more inclusive.  Related Center procedures would then be 
associated with this policy statement.  
 
These Nondiscrimination requirements come from our contracts with the Department of 
State Health Services and Department of Aging and Disability Services.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board Policy F.19 – Nondiscrimination 
 
Board Policy F.13 – Equal Employment Opportunity 
 
Board Policy F.16 – Affirmative Action 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Board Policy F.19 – Nondiscrimination  
 

 

34



 Policy – F.19 – Nondiscrimination 

Page 1 of 2 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY __________________________________ 

 Brad Browder, Chairman 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Date 

 
ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:                  April 23, 2015 

 
REVISION DATE(S):         

 
SUBJECT:        Nondiscrimination (Replaces F.13 – Equal Employment Opportunity & 

F.16 – Affirmative Action Plan 
 
 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees to be in compliance with applicable laws related to 
nondiscrimination. 
 
I. Nondiscrimination.  The Center shall comply with all applicable federal and state 

nondiscrimination statues, including but not limited to the following: 
 
A. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 USC §§2000d et seq., as amended (P.L. 88-

352), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin, and 
includes the provision for effective communication and equal access to programs, 
services, and activities to persons with Limited English Proficiency (LEP);  
 

B. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC §§1681-1683, and 1685-1686, as 
amended, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; 

 
C. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC §794(a), which prohibits 

discrimination on the basis of disability and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 
42 USC §§12101 et seq., including the provision for effective communication and equal 
access to programs, services and activities to persons with sensory and speech 
impairments; 

 
D. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 USC §§6101-6107, as amended, which prohibits 

discrimination on the basis of age; 
 

E. The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, 21 USC §§1101 et seq., as amended, 
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; 

35



 Policy – F.19 – Nondiscrimination 

Page 2 of 2 

F. The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and 
Rehabilitation Act of 1970, 42 USC §290dd (b)(1), as amended, relating to the 
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism;  
 

G. Department of Labor’s Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs (OFCCP), 
Executive Order 11246 (Affirmative Action Plan); 

 
H. Texas Labor Code, Chapter 21, which requires that certain employers not discriminate 

on the basis of race, color, disability, religion, sex, national origin, or age; 
 

I. Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 USC §200 et seq.); and, 
 

J. Executive Order 13279, 45 CFR part 87, or 7 CFR part 16 regarding treatment and 
opportunity for religious organizations. 
 

36



37



38



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Board Policy F.20 – Workplace 
Requirements 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Staff are in the process of revising Center policies and procedures related to Human 
Resources.  Currently, there are two Board policies regarding work requirements, but 
additional requirements are not addressed.  Staff are proposing that we replace F.2 – 
Employee Classification and F.9 – Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace with a policy on 
Workplace Requirements which will be more inclusive.  Related Center procedures would 
then be associated with this policy statement.  
 
These Workplace Requirements come from our contracts with the Department of State 
Health Services and Department of Aging and Disability Services.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board Policy F.20 – Workplace Requirements 
 
Board Policy F.2 – Employee Classification 
 
Board Policy F.9 – Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Board Policy F.20 – Workplace Requirements 
 

 

39



 Policy – F.20 – Workplace Requirements 

Page 1 of 2 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY __________________________________ 

 Brad Browder, Chairman 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Date 

 
ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:                  April 23, 2015 

 
REVISION DATE(S):         

 
SUBJECT:        Workplace Requirements (Replaces F.2 – Employee Classification & F.9 – 

Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace) 
 
 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees to be in compliance with applicable laws related to workplace 
requirements. 
 
I. Workplace Requirements.  The Center shall comply with all applicable federal and state 

requirements governing the workplace, including but not limited to the following: 
 
A. Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, 8 USC §1324a, as amended, regarding 

employment verification and retention of verification forms for any person(s) hired on 
or after November 6, 1986, who performs any labor or services under this contract; 

 
B. Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 USC §§6081-6084, regarding the provision of a smoke-free 

workplace and promoting the non-use of all tobacco products; 
 

C. Title 25 TAC, Chapter 96, regarding blood borne pathogen control standards for 
governmental units; 

 
D. Texas Government Code, Chapter 469, as amended, pertaining to standards that 

eliminate architectural barriers for persons with disabilities; 
 

E. The Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 USC §§201 et seq., and the Intergovernmental 
Personnel Act of 1970, 42 USC §§4701 et seq., as applicable, concerning minimum wage 
and maximum hours;  

 

40



 Policy – F.20 – Workplace Requirements 

Page 2 of 2 

F. The Texas Workers’ Compensation Act, Labor Code, §401.001 et seq., and rules 
promulgated thereunder found at Title 28 TAC, Part 2, which covers compensation for 
employees’ injuries; and, 

 
G. Public Law 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 and the 

Texas Workers Compensation Law at Title 28, Article 169.1 and 169.2. 

 

 

41



42



43



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for March 2015 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for March 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

44



Personnel Report March 2015 

 

 
 

Separations by Reason 
March 

Separations 
Year to 

Date 

Retired 1 4 

Involuntarily Terminated 0 5 

Neutral Termination 1 6 

Dissatisfied 3 10 

RIF 0 1 

Deceased 0 0 

Illness 0 3 

Relocation 1 3 

School 0 1 

Personal 0 1 

Unknown 0 1 

New Job 1 8 

Temp 0 0 

Total Separations 7 43 

 
 

March 2015 FY15 FY14 
Number of Active Employees 326 312 

Number of Monthly Separations 7 2 

Number of Separations YTD 43 36 

Year to Date Turnover Rate 13% 12% 

March Turnover 2% 1% 

Total Applications received in March=252 
Total New Hires for the month of March=7 

Total New Hires Year to date =52 

31 

5 

1 
6 

Year to Date Voluntary, 
Involuntary, RIF & Neutral 

Separations 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

Reduction in
Force (RIF)

Neutral
Separations

6 

1 

March 2015 Voluntary, 
Involuntary, RIF, & Neutral 

Separations 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

Reduction in
Force (RIF)

Neutral
Separations

Total: 7 Total: 43 

45



 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 

Separation by Management 
Team Member 

# of 
Employees 

Monthly 
Separations 

Year to Date  
Separations 

% March % YTD 

Evan Roberson 14 0 1 0% 7% 

Millie McDuffey 43 0 2 0% 5% 

Amy Foerster 8 0 0 0% 0% 

Tanya Bryant 8 0 0 0% 0% 

Catherine Prestigiovanni 128 4 22 3% 17% 

Breanna Robertson 56 0 5 0% 9% 

Kelly Shropshire 29 1 4 3% 14% 

Kathy Luker-Foster 32 2 8 6% 25% 

Kenneth Barfield 8 0 1 0% 13% 

Total Separations  326 7 43     

 

Separation by EEO Category 
# of 

Employees 
Monthly 

Separations 
Year to Date  
Separations 

% March % YTD 

Supervisors & Managers 24 0 2 0% 8% 

Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN) 39 0 3 0% 8% 

Professionals (QMHP) 90 4 16 4% 18% 

Professionals (QIDP) 25 1 4 4% 16% 

Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 16 0 1 0% 6% 

Business Services (Accounting) 11 0 0 0% 0% 

Central Administration (HR, IT, 
Executive Director) 21 0 1 0% 5% 

Program Support(Financial 
Counselors, QA, Training, Medical 
Records) 41 0 4 0% 10% 

Nurse Technicians/Aides 17 0 2 0% 12% 

Service/Maintenance 20 0 2 0% 10% 

Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life Skills) 22 2 8 9% 36% 

Total Separations 326 7 43     

46



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

43% 

15% 

14% 

14% 

14% 

March 2015 Separations by Tenure 

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

42% 

11% 
14% 

12% 

9% 

5% 7% 

Year to Date Separations by Tenure 

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

47



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim 
Summary for March 2015 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for March 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

48



$0.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 $300,000.00 $400,000.00 $500,000.00 $600,000.00

Worker's Comp Claims

Liability Claims

Property Claims

Worker's Comp Claims Liability Claims Property Claims

2011 $117,981.00 $59,008.00 $5,057.00

2012 $145,205.00 $37,206.00 $21,595.00

2013 $20,263.00 $0.00 $12,869.00

2014 $536,055.00 $5,295.00 $21,931.00

2015 $4,904.00 $1,307.00 $17,979.00

TCRMF Claims Summary March 2015 
 

Total Open 

Worker’s Comp 

Claims: 9 

Gross Total Reported 

Claims by Coverage 

49



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Sharon Walker. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Staff Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve March 2015 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
March 2015 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve March 2015 Financial Statements 
 

 

100



March 2015 Financial Summary 

Revenues for March 2015 were $2,266,964 and operating expenses were $2,137,988 
resulting in a gain in operations of $128,975.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for March were $13,350 resulting in a gain of $115,625.  Total revenues were 
97.84% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 92.33% of the monthly 
budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $16,195,586 and operating expenses are $15,567,509 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $628,077. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $221,322 resulting in a gain YTD of $406,755. Total revenues are 99.06% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 96.83% of the YTD budgeted expenses 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

ICF Program – Title XIX 1,293,752 1,418,850 91.18% 125,098 

Rehab – Title XIX 1,160,497 1,231,126 94.26% 70,629 

DSHS – Gen Rev - NGM 403,696 437,878 92.19% 34,182 

 
 
ICF Program – Title XIX – This line item continues to have a variance due to clients that we 
are unable to bill for services due to problems with Medicaid coverage.  When these 
problems are resolved, we should be able to back bill for some of these services. Since this 
is a cost reimbursement program, there is also an offset on the expense side of the 
program. 
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item is still under budget on the adult side due to numerous 
vacancies in positions. The children’s program is over budget and providing more services 
due to the ever increasing demand in that population. We are monitoring these services and 
having routine meetings to evaluate improvements that can be made to get staff hired into 
the vacant positions. This is the first month that we have actually met our monthly budget 
overall so we think that we are on the upside and should continue to see improvement in 
this line.   
 
DSHS – Gen Rev – NGM – This line item pays for medication and is also used to fund 
numerous staff positions across the agency.  Currently, we have vacancies in an APN 
position which has caused the lapse in this line item.  We continue to recruit for this position 
and hope to have someone hired very soon. 
 
 
 

101



EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Consultant - Other 58,446 36,295 1.61% 22,151 

Employee Recruitment 31,685 17,500 1.81% 14,185 

 
 
Consultant – Other – This line item includes a Building Consultant that was approved after 
the original budget was completed.  This is included in the budget revision in this month’s 
board packet.   
 
Employee – Recruitment – This expense line went over budget due to recruitment fees 
incurred at the beginning of the budget year for the hiring of new doctors recruited through 
an employment service.  This is included in this budget revision. 
 
 
 
 
 

102



TOTALS  COMBINED
FUNDS 

TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
March 2015 February 2015 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,387                         6,437                     (1,050)                   
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,991,818                 10,128,897            862,921                
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                             -                        -                       
Accounts Receivable 1,293,951                   1,547,957              (254,006)               
Inventory 9,442                         9,207                     235                       
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,300,598$               11,692,498$          608,100$              

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590                   5,487,590              -                       

OTHER ASSETS 27,930                       40,084                   (12,154)                 

TOTAL ASSETS 17,816,119$              17,220,174$          595,946$             

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 946,137                     904,697                 41,440                  

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                     536,765                 -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,470,447                   1,999,503              470,944                

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 769,125                     788,860                 (19,734)                 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 368,525                     682,997                 (314,472)               
Debt Service Fund -                             -                        -                       

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (769,125)                    (788,860)                19,735                  
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                     963,631                 -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 5,487,590                   5,487,590              -                       
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                     387,871                 
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254                   2,426,254              
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000                   1,500,000              
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                     516,833                 
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                     274,409                 -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 43,165                       36,998                   6,167                    
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                     100,000                 -                       
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)                    (536,765)                
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,331,257                   1,939,391              391,866                
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 17,816,119$              17,220,174$          595,946$             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended March 31, 2015

103



General 
Operating   Final

Funds March 2015 August 2014

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,387                      5,387                          4,350                      
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,991,818            10,991,818                 7,523,501               
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                          -                              -                          
Accounts Receivable 1,293,951              1,293,951                   1,634,194               
Inventory 9,442                      9,442                          8,787                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,300,598$          12,300,598$              9,170,832$             

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590              5,487,590                   5,487,590               

OTHER ASSETS 27,930                    27,930                        42,111                    

-                              -                          
17,816,119$         17,816,119$             14,700,532$          

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 946,137                  946,137                      908,243                  

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                  536,765                      536,765                  

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,470,447              2,470,447                   (195,556)                 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 769,125                  769,125                      905,707                  

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 368,525                  368,525                      391,867                  
Debt Service Fund -                          -                              -                          

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (769,125)                (769,125)                     (905,708)                 
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                  963,631                      963,631                  
COMMITTED -                              -                          
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 5,487,590              5,487,590                   5,487,590               
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                  387,871                      387,871                  
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254              2,426,254                   2,426,254               
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000              1,500,000                   1,500,000               
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                  516,833                      516,833                  
ASSIGNED -                              -                          
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                  274,409                      274,409                  
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 43,165                    43,165                        -                          
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                  100,000                      100,000                  
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)                (536,765)                     (536,765)                 
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,331,257              2,331,257                   1,939,391               
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 17,816,119$         17,816,119$             14,700,532$          

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended March 31, 2015

 TOTALS 

104



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: March 2015 March 2015

Local Revenue Sources 98,110                    754,224                  
Earned Income 1,036,625               7,210,416               
General Revenue-Contract 1,132,228               8,230,945               
TOTAL INCOME 2,266,964$            16,195,586$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,178,808               8,433,608               
Employee Benefits 235,798                  1,667,614               
Medication Expense 54,905                    311,486                  
Travel-Board/Staff 37,175                    246,035                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 17,559                    152,916                  
Consultants/Contracts 387,396                  3,224,408               
Other Operating Expenses 226,348                  1,531,441               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,137,988$            15,567,509$            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 128,975$               628,077$                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 13,350                    221,322                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          -                          
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 13,350$                 221,322$                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,151,339$            15,788,831$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 115,625$               406,755$                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended March 2015

and Year To Date as of March 2015

105



YTD APPROVED Increase
March 2015 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 754,224                   745,870               8,354                 
Earned Income 7,210,416                7,325,834            (115,418)            
General Revenue-Contract 8,230,945                8,278,263            (47,318)              
TOTAL INCOME 16,195,586$           16,349,967$        (154,381)$         

EXPENSES:
Salaries 8,433,608                8,614,315            (180,707)            
Employee Benefits 1,667,614                1,679,986            (12,372)              
Medication Expense 311,486                   323,896               (12,410)              
Travel-Board/Staff 246,035                   265,013               (18,978)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 152,916                   150,295               2,621                 
Consultants/Contracts 3,224,408                3,387,546            (163,138)            
Other Operating Expenses 1,531,441                1,648,521            (117,080)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,567,509$           16,069,572$        (502,063)$         

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 628,077$                280,395$             347,682$          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 221,322                   235,562               (14,240)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 221,322$                235,562$             (14,240)$           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,788,831$           16,305,134$        (516,303)$         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 406,755$                44,833$               361,922$          

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of March 2015

106



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: March 2015 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 98,110                     104,355               (6,245)                
Earned Income 1,036,625                1,048,845            (12,220)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,132,228                1,163,754            (31,526)              
TOTAL INCOME 2,266,964$             2,316,954$          (49,990)$           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,178,808                1,232,621            (53,814)              
Employee Benefits 235,798                   239,257               (3,459)                
Medication Expense 54,905                     47,555                 7,350                 
Travel-Board/Staff 37,175                     40,160                 (2,985)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 17,559                     23,041                 (5,482)                
Consultants/Contracts 387,396                   499,210               (111,814)            
Other Operating Expenses 226,348                   231,229               (4,881)                
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,137,988$             2,313,073$          (175,085)$         

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 128,975$                3,881$                 125,094$          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 13,350                     17,059                 (3,709)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 13,350$                  17,059$               (3,709)$             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,151,339$             2,330,132$          (178,793)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 115,625                 (13,178)               128,803           

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended March 2015

107



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: March 2015 March 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 754,224                          851,449                    (97,225)              
Earned Income 7,210,416                       5,308,477                 1,901,939          
General Revenue-Contract 8,230,945                       8,208,111                 22,834               
TOTAL INCOME 16,195,586$                   14,368,037$             1,827,549$        

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 8,433,608                       7,269,042                 1,164,566          
Employee Benefits 1,667,614                       1,373,366                 294,248             
Medication Expense 311,486                          226,804                    84,682               
Travel-Board/Staff 246,035                          229,341                    16,694               
Building Rent/Maintenance 152,916                          195,010                    (42,094)              
Consultants/Contracts 3,224,408                       3,147,625                 76,783               
Other Operating Expenses 1,531,441                       1,480,626                 50,815               
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,567,509$                   13,921,814$             1,645,695$        

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 628,077$                        446,223$                  181,854$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 221,322                          133,665                    87,657               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 221,322$                        133,665$                  87,657$             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,788,831$                   14,055,479$             1,733,352$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 406,755$                       312,558$                  94,197$            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2014 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of March 2015

108



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2015 March 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 98,110                         148,776                     (50,666)                    
Earned Income 1,036,625                    785,474                     251,151                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,132,228                    1,207,034                  (74,806)                    
TOTAL INCOME 2,266,964$                 2,141,284$                125,680$                

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,178,808                    1,057,098                  121,710                   
Employee Benefits 235,798                       201,894                     33,904                     
Medication Expense 54,905                         31,117                       23,788                     
Travel-Board/Staff 37,175                         33,775                       3,400                       
Building Rent/Maintenance 17,559                         67,730                       (50,171)                    
Consultants/Contracts 387,396                       435,373                     (47,977)                    
Other Operating Expenses 226,348                       225,326                     1,022                       
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,137,988$                 2,052,313$                85,675$                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 128,975$                    88,971$                     40,004$                  

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 13,350                         51,726                       (38,376)                    
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                              -                           
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 13,350$                      51,726$                     (38,376)$                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,151,339$                 2,104,039$                47,300$                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 115,625$                    37,245$                     78,380$                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2014 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended March 2015

109



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2015 February 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 98,110                       96,999                 1,112                 
Earned Income 1,036,625                  1,064,651            (28,026)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,132,228                  1,154,963            (22,734)              
TOTAL INCOME 2,266,964$                2,316,612$          (49,648)$           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,178,808                  1,231,599            (52,791)              
Employee Benefits 235,798                     220,319               15,479               
Medication Expense 54,905                       53,951                 954                    
Travel-Board/Staff 37,175                       35,473                 1,702                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 17,559                       30,335                 (12,776)              
Consultants/Contracts 387,396                     497,651               (110,255)            
Other Operating Expenses 226,348                     192,727               33,621               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,137,988$                2,262,054$          (124,066)$         

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 128,975$                  54,558$               74,417$            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 13,350                       8,567                   4,784                 
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                             -                      -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 13,350$                    8,567$                 4,784$              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,151,339$                2,270,621$          (119,282)$         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 115,625$                  45,991$               69,634$            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With February 2015 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended March 2015

110



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: March 2015 March 2015 March 2015 March 2015 March 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 614,678                    135,465                      4,081                          754,224                      745,870                8,354                  
Earned Income 1,877,742                 3,258,978                   2,073,696                   7,210,416                   7,325,834             (115,418)            
General Revenue-Contract 7,213,281                 1,017,664                   8,230,945                   8,278,263             (47,318)              
TOTAL INCOME 9,705,701$               4,412,107$                 2,077,777$                 16,195,586$               16,349,967$         (154,381)$          

EXPENSES:
Salaries 5,532,825 1,552,563                   1,348,220                   8,433,608                   8,614,315             (180,707)            
Employee Benefits 1,084,616                 331,433                      251,564                      1,667,614                   1,679,986             (12,372)              
Medication Expense 255,413                    56,074                        311,486                      323,896                (12,410)              
Travel-Board/Staff 154,221                    62,258                        29,556                        246,035                      265,013                (18,978)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 89,862                      46,519                        16,534                        152,916                      150,295                2,621                  
Consultants/Contracts 1,148,529                 1,939,525                   136,354                      3,224,408                   3,387,546             (163,138)            
Other Operating Expenses 1,028,131                 322,687                      180,623                      1,531,441                   1,648,521             (117,080)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,293,597$               4,254,985$                 2,018,925$                 15,567,508$               16,069,572$         (502,064)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 412,104$                  157,122$                    58,852$                      628,078$                    280,395$              347,683$            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 98,711                      43,900                        78,711                        221,322                      235,562                (14,240)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                              -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 98,711$                    43,900$                      78,711$                      221,322$                    235,562$              (14,240)$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,392,308$               4,298,885$                 2,097,636$                 15,788,830$               16,305,134$         (516,304)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 313,393$                  113,222$                    (19,859)$                     406,755$                    44,833$                361,923$            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
Year To Date as of March 2015

111



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15

112



$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

-$200,000

-$100,000

$0

$100,000

Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15

113



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2015 Budget Revision 
 
 

Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Periodically throughout the budget year, we adjust the budget for changes to funding or 
other scenarios that may have changed from the initial budget process.   
 
This budget revision reflects new programs awarded after the beginning of fiscal year.  This 
revision also shows adjustments made to revenue and expenses based on YTD trends and 
projections through the end of the fiscal year. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Summary  
 
FY 2015 Budget Revision 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve FY 2015 Budget Revision  
 

 

114



 

Tri-County MHMR Services 
Proposed Revised FY 2015 Budget Compared to  

Current FY 2015 Approved Budget   
 
Explanation of line items that have material changes from Proposed Revised FY 2015 
Budget compared to the Current FY 2015 Approved Budget.  
 
REVENUES:  
Local Revenue – This line item shows an overall increase due to the approved transfers from 
reserve for IT purchases and also for the Workers’ Compensation Minimum Contribution 
premium payment for prior years claim usage.   
 
Earned Income – This line item has many different adjustments happening.  On the positive side, 
we have increases trending in Medicare Regular, IDD Service Coordination, HCS, MAC, Rehab 
for C&A, and Medicaid Regular in the PETC and the C&A program.  On the negative side, we 
have decreases in the ICF program, Rehab in the Adult program, Substance Abuse Prevention and 
the HOME Grant.  So overall, this line has a decrease.   
 
General Revenue – This line item reflects an increase in four general revenue contracts. The first 
increase is due to late notification of Supported Housing Contract being received after the initial 
budget was completed.  Second, we received a small increase in the COPSD contract.   We also 
received notification that we will get a one-time payment for the startup of the IDD CFC program.  
And lastly, we just received notification that we will receive a FY 2014 2nd Half Incentive 
Payment in the amount of $95,809.     
 
EXPENSES:  
Salaries – This line shows an overall decrease based on year to date lapse.  This line also includes 
some addition positions that were added in new programs such as C&A, CFC and YES Waiver.   
 
Employee Benefits – This line shows an increase based on year to date trends.  We have seen an 
increase in contributions by employees in the 401(a) which increases our match.  We have also 
seen a higher percentage of employees enrolled in health insurance.  So overall, our fringe percent 
has increased from prior years.     
 
Travel – Board/Staff – This line shows a projected decrease in staff travel based on the location 
of the annual conference being held in Houston this year.   
 
Medication Expense – No Change.   
 
Building Rent/Maintenance – This line item shows an increase based on some health and safety 
repairs at our facilities as well as the building refreshing in Huntsville prior to the on-site review 
next month.   
 
Consultants/Contracts –   This line item shows an overall decrease based on year to date trends.   
 
Other Operating Expenses – This line has an overall decrease based mainly on the loss of the 
HOME grant program.   
 
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles – This item reflects an increase based on the IT purchases 
that the Board approved at the January meeting.  This also includes the purchase of a vehicle 
approved at the September Board meeting.   
 
Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – No change  

115



PROPOSED CURRENT 
REVISED FY 2015 Increase
FY 2015 APPROVED (Decrease)

INCOME: BUDGET BUDGET 

Local Revenue Sources  1,515,597          1,304,058   211,540          
Earned Income  13,324,730       13,365,925 (41,195)          
General Revenue  13,973,738       13,703,198 270,540          
TOTAL INCOME 28,814,065        28,373,181  440,884         

EXPENSES: 
Salaries  14,949,109       15,067,957 (118,848)        
Employee Benefits  2,966,972          2,843,124   123,848          
Travel‐Board/Staff 466,947             477,315       (10,368)          
Medication Expense  585,690             585,690       (0)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance  325,330             264,500       60,830           
Consultants/Contracts  5,662,883          5,733,949   (71,066)          
Other Operating Expenses  2,846,908          2,910,946   (64,038)          
TOTAL EXPENSES 27,803,840        27,883,481  (79,641)          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,010,225          489,700       520,525         

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay ‐ FF&E, Automobiles  690,225             489,700       200,525          
Capital Outlay ‐ Debt Services Bonds  ‐                 
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 690,225             489,700       200,525         

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,494,065        28,373,181  120,884         

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Expenses 320,000$           (0)$               320,000$       

TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 
PROPOSED REVISED FY 2015 BUDGET COMPARED TO 

CURRENT FY 2015 APPROVED BUDGET 

116



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consider Selection of FY 2015 Auditor 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

Background Information: 

 
Each year, Tri-County Services is required to select an outside auditor for our financial 
audit.  We have previously used the following auditors: 
 

FY 1992 Pircher and Co. 

FY 1988 - 1993 Kenneth Davis 

FY 1999 Vetter & Taboada, PC 

FY 2000 - 2003 David N. Miller, LLP 

FY 2004 - 2006 McConnell & Jones, LLP 

FY 2007 - 2010 David N. Miller, LLP 

FY 2011 - 2012 Carlos Taboada & Company, PC 
(Carlos Taboada previously worked 
for David N. Miller, LLP and opened 
his own business 7/11.) 

FY 2013 - 2014 Scott, Singleton, Fincher and 
Company, PC 

 
The FY 2015 DSHS and DADS Performance Contracts state that the Center shall 
“engage the same audit firm no more than six (6) consecutive years from the initial date 
of engagement”. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Direct Staff to Solicit an Audit Engagement Letter from Scott, Singleton, 
Fincher and Company, PC or Solicit Proposals for FY 2015 Independent 
Financial Audit 
 

 

117



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Construction Costs for 2000 Panther Lane, 
Liberty, Texas 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 
 

At the January 29th Board meeting, we were given approval to purchase the property at 
2000 Panther Lane, Liberty, Texas. Staff were also authorized to seek contractors to 
complete the required modifications to the facility at a cost not to exceed $250,000.   
 
Staff submitted all of the required building acquisition notification paperwork to the 
Department of State Health Services and the Department of Aging and Disability Services.  
After discussing a few concerns with the Departments, which we will discuss further at the 
Board meeting, we are now allowed to proceed with the property.  
 
Our building consultant, Mr. Mike Duncum, has gone through the bid process for the 
renovations, which included meetings at the facility with interested contractors.  Three 
contractors participated in the meetings, and they toured the facility twice during the two-
week bid process.  The due date for the sealed bids was Wednesday, April 15th, and one 
completed bid for $313,539 was received by the deadline.   
 
Mr. Duncum has spoken with the contractor and identified items in the bid that can be 
value engineered.  He believes that the final cost, after value engineering, will come in 
under $300,000.   
 
In order to move forward in the process, we need Board approval to exceed the previous 
renovation cost by up to $80,000, which will include the $50,000 in expected additional cost 
and an additional 10% contingency.  While it is the intent of staff to keep costs as low as 
possible, the 10% contingency will allow staff to proceed without additional Board 
approvals.  Alternatively, staff could go back out to bid to see if lower bids can be procured. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Proposal from Suntech General Contractors  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Additional Costs Associated with Remodel for 2000 Panther Lane, 
Liberty, Texas 
 

 

118



119



120



121



122



    PROPOSAL 
 

11326 Perry Road   |   Houston, TX 77064 
O: 281.897.8188  WWW.SUNTECH-INC.COM F: 281.897.8104 

 

 

April 15, 2015 

Owner:               RE: 2000 Panther Ln., Liberty, TX 
Tri‐County Services 
 
Owner Representative: 
Mike Duncum 
WhiteStone Reality Consulting               
 
Mr. Mike, 

 
Suntech Building Systems, Inc. would like to thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for the 2000 
Panther Ln. Project, and we hope this proposal finds you well. Please accept this proposal letter supplemented 
by scope letter and bid requirements document attached hereto, as confirmation of scope. 

 
Scope: In strict accordance with furnished construction details and delineated by scope sheet attached. 

 
Inclusions: 

Amendments 1 & 2 
Allowance ‐ $1000.00 unforeseen plumbing underground requirements 
P&P Bonds and Insurance 
Warranty: Labor and materials – 1 yr. 
Paint materials – Sherwin Williams, PPG, or Glidden 

 
Exclusions: 
  Any and all items not described within construction details and delineated per scope sheet attached 
  Repairs/modifications to existing circuitry, fixtures, or equipment  
  City permits, existing city/code violations, additional city requirements not listed, and Taxes 
 
Voluntary Alternate (**will increase/reduce base bid**): 
  DEDUCT alternate ‐ Mohawk Strong Step Glue DN 12 Mil Comm. LVT in lieu of Allure $13,145.00 
  ADD alternate – Karedean Van Gogh in lieu of Allure $8,465.00 
  No Charge alternate – 12ft broadloom in lieu of carpet tile 
 
Please accept our turnkey BASE proposal of $313,539.00. We are highly interested in this job and the 
opportunity to demonstrate the value our organization brings to your entity and Tri‐County Services. Please do 
not hesitate to contact us with any questions, concerns, or comments regarding this document or any other 
attached hereto. Thank you again and we look forward to working with you. 
  
Respectfully, 
Jacob Pillion 
 
Public Works Contracts Division 
Suntech Building Systems, Inc.  
Ph: (281) 900‐4459 
Email: jacob@suntech‐inc.com 

123



Scope Inclusions 2000 Panther Ln., Liberty, TX

Name Description Qty Units

Linear footages

Linear feet of column wrap ‐ 10' 5.26 FT

Linear feet of new wall‐ mtl stud w 5/8" rock both sides with insulation ‐ 10' 265.88 FT

Linear feet of new wall‐ mtl stud w 5/8" rock both sides‐ 10' 171.18 FT

Linear feet of extending furrdown new wall‐ mtl stud w 5/8" rock both sides‐ 7' 135.95 FT

Toilet Partitions

Remove and reinstall as alcove 2 EA

Glass and Glazing

3'x3' security glass windows w/plam sill w/ speaker holes 2 EA

replace existing window with sliding glass window and frame 5'6" L 1 EA

Acoustical Ceilings

Repair acoustical ceilings 330.81 SQ FT

New acoustical ceiling tied into adjacent existing 226.57 SQ FT

replacement of ceiling tile ‐ 10%

Mechanical

Demo flex and diffusers to main trunch and add register to side of main trunk ‐ 20' up 7 EA

relocate/extend flex area 4,7, & 36 6 EA

tap main trunk and add flex and diffusers in area 7,3, & 14 (reuse existing from open area) 7 EA

Install flex duct and diffuser in IT rm 20 1 EA

vent out light/vent kit rm 28 1 EA

Cabinets

Base cabinets 7.57 FT

New P‐lam counter top 22.21 SQ FT

Uppers and Lowers Kitchen 28.42 FT

Concrete

Float demoed shower pan area (nurse rm 10) 13.44 SQ FT

Pour back and level concrete floor‐ cooler/freezer areas 2.8 CU YD

Plumbing

Remove shower pan, chip & cap (nurse rm 10) 1 EA

New base cabinet sink and fixture 1 EA

Demo sink and fixture/ cap rough ins 2 EA

Replace faucet 2 EA

Repair commode 2 EA

Repair urinal 2 EA

Add 3'x5' fiberglass shower enclosure rm 31/no door or curtain with rough in 1 EA

Install owner supplied ice maker 1 EA

Disconnect Halon system in kitchen 1 EA

Install owner furnished range & vent hood 2 EA

Install owner supplied freezer 1 EA

Install owner supplied refrigerator 1 EA

Install owner supplied dishwasher 1 EA

Demo and reinstall kitchen sink 1 EA

Demo/cap in wall rm 38 modify for washer/dryer 1 EA

Furnish and Install new commode 1 EA

Furnish and Install new pedestal sink 1 EA

Floor mounted commode with back outlet rm 28 1 EA

ADA compliant sink w/fixture 1 EA

Undergrounds and rough‐ins for rm 28 commode/toilet 1 EA

Electrical

4 blb‐T8 fixture on switch in wood storage sheed 4 EA

2 blb‐T8 24" fixture surface mounted (back restroom) 1 EA

4 bld 48" T8 lay‐in Fixtures 14 EA

Light switch 6 EA

Power for refrigerator rm 13 1 EA

2 blb‐T8 8' centered down area 17 12 EA

Demo old 2 bulb fixtures area 17 1 EA

Power and run for remote door controller 1 EA

124



Demo electrical rm 38 1 EA

Light vent kit rm 28 1 EA

Add wall power & data to new room (3 wall plugs and 1 data rough‐in per) 10 EA

Doors/frames/hardware

3'0" 7'0" Raco frame/p‐lam door/hardware 17 EA

6'0"x6'8" solid slab door and frame installed in wood frame shed 1 EA

3'0"x6'8" solid veneer door/ frame w/ wood trim w/ psh btn lock hrdwr (back restroom) 1 EA

Replacement 3'0" 7'0" p‐lam door 3 EA

6'0"x6'8" wood frame w/solid slab door w/hrdwr area 17 1 EA

6'0"x7'0" Raco frame/p‐lam doors w/remote lock 1 EA

6'0"x7'0" Raco frame/p‐lam door w/hdwr 1 EA

Add accordian Door

Accordian partition 12.01 FT

Wood storage structure inside dim 19'7 1/2"x 19'7 1/2"

Wood stud walls faced w/1 side 1/2" plywood 642.24 SQ FT

Wood frames ceiling 8' with inside faced w/ plywood 424.31 SQ FT

Install 6'0"x6'8" frame & solid slab doors 1 EA

New Walls

Column wrap ‐ metal stud w/ 5/8" rock 50 SQ FT

New wall mtl std + 5/8" rock both sides w/ insulation 2635.4 SQ FT

New wall mtl std + 5/8" rock both sides (back restroom) 336.48 SQ FT

S/R repair (shower area nurse rm 10) 52.56 SQ FT

Repair/finish opening after frame/door demo 3 EA

S/R wall patch 783.1 SQ FT

New wall mtl std + 5/8" rock both sides 1149.1 SQ FT

Extend furdown to floor w/ mtl std & 5/8" rock both sides 946.54 SQ FT

4'x4' 3/4" plywood on It rm 20 wall 1 EA

Relocate lockers 8.17 FT

Floor covering

Van Gogh vinyl plank or Allure commercial snap together 7028.42 SQ FT

24"x24" commercial carpet tile 2201.5 SQ FT

Seal Concrete

Area 2655.17 SQ FT

Paint

Wall Area 27839.6 SQ FT

Wall Area (restroom area) 672.96 SQ FT

Wall Area (restroom area) 185.4 SQ FT

Paint ceiling 8' 57.24 SQ FT

Wall Area ‐ open area 17 6841.82 SQ FT

Refinish registers and vents 58 EA

Rubber base

Linear 2701.54 FT

Demolition

Demo VCT and strip concrete for sealing 2625.33 SQ FT

Demo rubber base 1830.11 FT

Demo wood platform 407.27 SQ FT

Demo wood stud & plywood storage shed 80.21 FT

remove 3'0" 7'0" door and frame (between rm 10&11) 1 EA

Demo carpet 374.43 SQ FT

Demo frame & door 10 EA

Demo interior window 1 EA

Demo S/R Wall 2246.6 SQ FT

Demo ceiling grid & wire (no tile present) up to 20' 7546.75 SQ FT

Demo carpet and strip for sealing 30.29 SQ FT

Demo opening for window install and reframe 24.88 SQ FT

Demo existing 5'6" window for replacement frame & window 1 EA

Demo opening in S/R wall for new frame/door 87.64 SQ FT

Demo existing counter top 22.2 SQ FT

Demo cooler/freezers 226.57 SQ FT

125



Demo existing appliances ‐ hot table, dbl stack oven, commercial oven, ss prep table, 20" ss hoods 4 EA

Demo base and upper cabinets 9.35 FT

Demo ss prep tbl, vent hood, 1 EA

Demo slab and pour back for restroom 28 undergrounds 0 EA

Demo slab and pour back for restroom 28 undergrounds 0 EA

Roof repair

Replace one exterior awning cover

126



127



128



129



130



131



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Architectural and Engineering Proposal for 
Montgomery County Facility 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Our building consolidation consultant, Mr. Mike Duncum, has been working with a property owner in 
Montgomery County to come to an agreement on a piece of property located off of Sargent Ed 
Holcomb Boulevard South in Conroe.   Mr. Duncum has negotiated a price of $4.25 per square foot 
for the 8 acre tract with a 120-day feasibility period and 30-day close.    
 
While we hoped the property could be found for a lower cost per square foot, the Montgomery 
County property market remains very strong and both Mr. Duncum and staff feel that this is a good 
price for the property.  The increased cost for the land, over our previous estimate, does change the 
total price for the project by $170,000.  However, staff believe that this is an acceptable cost for the 
property if it passes all of the appropriate evaluations.  Mr. Duncum has agreed to secure the 
property in the name of his consulting firm with a clause to transfer the option on the property to us 
after the evaluations are complete.  
 
The next step for the project would be to begin the architectural design and engineering 
assessments necessary to prepare to put the project out for construction bid.   We would need the 
full price of the project before notifying the Department of State Health Services and the 
Department of Aging and Disability Services.  
 
Attached to this cover is the draft Architectural Agreement between Identity Architects and Mr. 
Duncum.  In addition to changing the agreement to be between Identity Architects and Tri-County, 
Jackson Walker will be reviewing the agreement to ensure that it has necessary protections for the 
Center. 
 
As you will see from the Architectural Agreement, the cost to take this next step is $550,000.  Staff 
recommend approval of the expenditure of $550,000 to complete the architectural and engineering 
work necessary to seek construction bids on the project.  After review of current year financials, 
staff also recommend that the Board authorize the transfer of $550,000 from the reserve account 
for Facility Improvements and Acquisitions or Board Initiatives to pay for these services.  
 
Mr. Duncum will be available at the Board meeting to review the plans and answer questions. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Draft Montgomery County Cost Analysis 
 
Draft Architectural Agreement from Identity Architects 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Architectural and Engineering Agreement for the Consolidated Montgomery 
County Facility, the Expenditure of $550,000 from Board Reserves to Pay for 
Professional Services, and Authorize the Executive Director, with Consultation from 
Jackson Walker, to Sign the Agreement 
 

 

132



Building Stories Floor Plate

Size 88,289 3 29,430           

spaces sf/space sf needed acres

Parking 1/600 sf 480 300 173,430          3.98             

Covered Area

Min.

Ratio

Required

Acre Feet

Potential

Depth

Area

Required

Detention 4.657 0.45 2.096 5 0.419

Buffer Areas (Factor) 25% Area = 1.269 acre

Area

Excess Land 1.7 acre

$/sf Land

Land min land:bldg 8.0 acres $3.75 $1,306,800

$/sf sf total

Bldg ‐ Avg Class C Medical $115.00 88,289  $10,153,235

Parking $4.50 130,680 $588,060

Misc $88,157

$10,829,452

General Oversite 1% $108,295

Land $1,306,800 @ $4.25/ft 1,481,040$  

Total $12,244,547 $12,418,787

Say: $12,250,000 12,420,000$ 

170,000$     Difference

CONSTRUCTION COST AND DEBT SERVICE

@ $3.75/ft

133



 
  
April 9, 2015 
 
 
 
James Mike Duncum 
 
WhiteStone Realty Consulting 
11452 Outpost Cove Drive 
Willis, Texas 77318 

 
RE: Architecture and Engineering Services 
 Tri-County Medical Office Building 
 
Dear Mr. Duncum: 
 
We are pleased to present our proposal to provide architectural and engineering services for the 
above referenced project (hereinafter "Project") to be located in Conroe, Texas at the NEC of Sgt. Ed 
Holcolm Boulevard South and Anderson Road. Identity Architects, Inc. (hereinafter "Architect") shall 
provide WhiteStone Realty Consulting (Hereinafter "Owner”) the services described below, under the 
terms and conditions and for the compensation described herein. 
 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
Design of a new three story, 89,000 square foot medical office building and the associated 8.0 acre 
site work (Exhibit B pgs. 1 - 5). Design services include shell, core, and interior. Architect shall 
coordinate and assist Owner's consultants with their scope of work as it relates to Architect's 
responsibilities. 
 
Professional services provided by the Architect required to complete the project shall include and are 
limited to Architecture (including Interior Design), Structural Engineering, MEP Engineering, Civil 
Engineering and Landscape. 
 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
The following paragraphs describe the basic services provided by the Architect.  Architect's basic 
services shall include architectural and engineering construction documents necessary to obtain 
contractor pricing, building permit, and construction documents. 
 
1. SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE: Architect will expand on established site plans; floor plans; 

and conceptual renderings and engage in general discussions and initial due diligence for 
the project.  

2. DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE:  Architect will complete concept drawings and will 
prepare for approval of OWNER design documents indicating final building layout, materials 
and colors. Consultants shall be released with background files. 

3. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS:  Upon approval of the final conceptual design documents 
by Owner, Architect will prepare for approval by Owner; construction documents consisting 
of drawings and specifications setting forth in detail the requirements for the construction of 
the Project.  Architect shall assist Owner in connection with Owner’s responsibility for filing 
documents required for the approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the 
Project. 

4. BID/NEGOTIATION PHASE:  Architect shall assist Owner in obtaining bids or negotiated 
proposals and shall apply for the building permit. 

134



 

Page 2 of 5

        K:\IDA\Proposals\14156-00_PRO_15.04.09_ Tri County MOB.doc 

5. CONSTRUCTION PHASE:  Architect shall provide limited services during construction of 
the Project as described in the attached Exhibit A to this agreement.  

 
 

QUALIFICATIONS 
 
The following are not included in Architect basic services.  However, these may be provided as 
additional services by mutual agreement. 

 
1. Significant changes in the scope of work. 
2. Changes to substantially completed work. 
3. Redesign or revisions to documents, which are inconsistent with prior approvals 
4. Work resulting from corrections or revisions required because of errors or omissions on 

construction by the contractor or subcontractors. 
5. Work required by the enactment of revision of codes, laws or regulations subsequent to 

the preparation of documents 
6. Fixtures, Furnishing, Equipment (FF&E) selection or specification. 
7. Signage, equipment, artwork selections and/or placement, relocation services, or 

installation. 
8. Fire Protection design and documentation is limited to criteria specifications only. 
9. Building permit and related fees and services. 
10. TDLR accessibility plan review, inspections and related fees. 
11. Execution of Architect’s Consent and Agreement with third parties 
12. Hazardous materials surveys and asbestos reports. 
13. Any additional outside consulting services not expressly included in this Agreement. 
14. LEED and/or Green building programs, documentation and analysis. 
15. IT spaces and associated low voltage design. 
16. Floodplain Coordination and Consulting. 
17. Medical gas system(s). 
18. Above Building Standard interior design. The following describes, but is not limited to, 

items considered to be “Above Building Standard.” 
 

a) Space configurations that are complex in scope and require coordination with 
tenant vendors, suppliers, and consultants not identified in this contract. 

b) Coordination of lighting, acoustical, audio visual, security and communications 
consultants. 

c) Coordination with tenant (third party) vendors or subcontractors. 
d) Major revisions to Construction Documents due to budgetary constraints or 

requested change orders not identified at the onset of the project. 
e) Specialty millwork requiring complex detailing and coordination with vendors. 
f) Development and specifications for non-standard finish selections. 
g) Design of Above Building Standard restrooms, specialty labs, complex procedure 

rooms, etc. 
 

 
 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
1. RESPONSIBILITIES: Architect and Architect's consultants shall have no responsibility for 

the discovery, presence, handling, removal or disposal of or exposure of persons to 
hazardous materials in any form at the Project site, including but not limited to asbestos, 
asbestos products, PCB, or other toxic substances. 

2. USE OF DOCUMENTS: Drawings, Electronic Files and specifications are instruments of 
service in respect to this Project, and shall remain the property of Architect.  Owner may 
make and retain copies for information and reference in connection with the use and 
occupancy of the Project by Owner and others; however, such documents are not intended 
or represented to be suitable for reuse by Owner or others on extensions of the Project or on 

135



 

Page 3 of 5

        K:\IDA\Proposals\14156-00_PRO_15.04.09_ Tri County MOB.doc 

any other project.  Any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Architect for the 
specific purpose intended or any changes to the documents or the construction work they 
describe, shall be at Owner’s sole risk without liability or legal exposure to Architect and 
Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless the Architect from all claims, damages, losses and 
expenses including fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

3. OWNER-PROVIDED INFORMATION: Owner shall provide full information regarding 
requirements for the Project, including "as-built" documentation of existing conditions, and 
Owner’s budget for the Cost of Work.  The drawings, schedules and specifications, services, 
information, surveys and reports provided by Owner’s shall be furnished at Owner’s 
expense, and the Architect shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness 
thereof. 

 
 
COMPENSATION 
 

1. The Compensation for Architect's basic services shall be $550,000 (Five Hundred Fifty 

Thousand Dollars). If Project does not go beyond BID/NEGOTIATION the fee will be reduced 
by $50,000 (Fifty Thousand Dollars). 

 
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES: Billing for Architect's additional services, requested by the Owner, 

will be based on the following hourly rates: 
 

  Position           Rate 
  Principal     200.00 per hour 
  Director     150.00 per hour 
  Senior Project Manager/Architect       115.00 per hour 
  Project Manager       115.00 per hour 
  Assistant Project Manager         95.00 per hour 
  Draftsperson       75.00 per hour 
  Clerical       65.00 per hour 

 
3. OUTSIDE CONSULTING SERVICES: For additional services requested by the Owner, 

outside consulting invoices will be billed to the owner at actual cost plus ten percent (10%). 
 
4. REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: Expenses for telecommunications and letter-size 

correspondence are included in the fee.  All other Project-related expenses, such as for 
reproductions, delivery services, TAS accessibility review, computer plots, permit related 
cost, travel and so forth are in addition to the fee and are reimbursable at cost plus fifteen 
percent (15%).  

 
5. INVOICING AND PAYMENT: Invoices will be submitted monthly, based on the percentage 

of the work completed. 
    
 The limited Construction Phase will be billed in advance at the beginning of its phase. If the 

project is cancelled or placed on hold, the fee will be based on the stage of completion of the 
plans and specifications at that time. 

    
 Payment is due within fifteen (15) calendar days of the date on the invoice. Invoices unpaid 

longer than 15 days will be subject to a service charge of 1.5 percent (annual rate equals 
18%) or the maximum allowed by law. In the event it becomes necessary for Architect to 
refer an unpaid account to any attorney or collection agency, then in addition to any amount 
due Architect, Architect will be entitled to recover the costs of collection, which includes 
reasonable staff time and attorney’s fees. 

  

136



 

Page 4 of 5

        K:\IDA\Proposals\14156-00_PRO_15.04.09_ Tri County MOB.doc 

 In the event the project is delayed or terminated the Architect shall be compensated for  
 all services up to the date the Architect receives written notice to stop work form the   
 Owner.   
 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the 
project to both Architect and OWNER, Architect’s total liability to OWNER for any and all 
injuries, claims, losses, expenses, damages or claims expenses arising out of this agreement 
from any cause or causes, shall not exceed Architect’s fee. Such causes include, but are not 
limited to, Architect’s negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or 
breach of warranty. 
 
Any construction cost estimates, budget evaluations, research and any other estimates or evaluations 
provided by Architects shall constitute only Architect’s best judgment with respect to the subject 
thereof. Architect disclaims any warranties or representations that actual costs, budgets, etc. will be 
within or equal to the estimates or evaluations.  
 
Architect duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority shall not be restricted, modified or 
extended without written agreement.  This Agreement may not be assigned, sublet, or transferred by 
either party without consent of each other.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement between 
Architect and Owner and may only be amended by written instrument signed by both parties.  This 
agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Texas. 
 
I appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this Project.  This agreement is valid for 90 days from 
the proposal date.  If this proposal is acceptable please return one executed copy to this office.  This 
proposal shall be deemed accepted by you if at your request we begin work on this Project, 
notwithstanding your failure to return an executed copy of this Agreement to this office. 
 
Mike, if you have any questions or comments regarding this proposal, please let me know.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Keenon Rayner, AIA, LEED AP 
 
Identity Architects Inc. 

TBAE # 18268 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Accepted and approved ______Day of  _____2015 
 
WhiteStone Realty Consulting 
 
Responsible Entity for Contract:                                                    . 
 
Address:                                                                                         .                                                                 
                                                                                           .                                                                                                                    
 
Signature:                                                                               .  
                                     
Name:                                                                               .  
                                     
Title:                                                                                . 
 
                                      

137



 

Page 5 of 5

        K:\IDA\Proposals\14156-00_PRO_15.04.09_ Tri County MOB.doc 

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 
 
1. The Architect shall provide administration of the Contract for Construction as set forth below.  It is 

assumed that the Contractor will perform his duties in accordance with AIA Document A201. 
General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, current addition. 

 
2. The Architect shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction or as 

otherwise agreed upon, to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the 
construction work completed. 

 
3. The Architect shall not have control over or charge of and shall not be responsible for 

construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety precautions 
and programs in connection with the construction work, since these are solely the Contractor's 
responsibility. 

 
4. Based on the Architect's observations during site visits and evaluations of the Contractor's 

Applications for payment, the Architect shall review and certify the amounts due the Contractor. 
 
5. The Architect shall review and approve or take other appropriate action upon the Contractor's 

submittals such as shop drawings, product data and samples, but only for the limited purpose of 
checking for conformance with information given in the Contract Documents. 

 
6. The Architect shall provide documentation to assist the Owner in the preparation of Change 

Orders and Construction Change Directives.  These services shall be additional services when 
the changes are due to a change in scope to the Project, which is initiated by the Owner. 

 
7. The Architect shall conduct inspections to determine the dates of Substantial Completion and 

final completion. 
 
8. The Architect's services during this phase shall commence with the award of the Contract for 

Construction, and shall terminate at the earlier of issuance to the Owner of the final Certificate of 
Payment or 60 days after the date of Substantial Completion of the construction work. 

 

138



EXHIBIT B pg. 1

139



A
pp

x
69

0
fe

et

A
pp

x
50

5
fe

et

8.
0

ac
re

s

EXHIBIT B pg. 2

140



EXHIBIT B pg. 3

141



EXHIBIT B pg. 4

142



EXHIBIT B pg. 5

143



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Discuss Direction for Intermediate Care Facilities 
for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities Facilities 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County holds the license for 8, 6-bed Intermediate Care Facilities for Individuals with 
Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID).  Empowerment Options, Inc. managed these homes under 
contract with Tri-County from September 1, 1994 until July 31, 2014 when Educare 
Community Living Corporation-Gulf Coast began providing this service.  Educare’s parent 
company, Rescare, provides services to persons with disabilities around the nation and has 
approximately 48,000 employees nationwide.   
 
Due to the short timeline for contract execution, Tri-County did not go out to bid for the FY 
2015 contract.  However, we did tell Rescare staff that we would likely go out to bid for the 
FY 2016 contract.  In this case, staff would need to begin issuing Request for Proposals 
(RFPs) in May.  
 
Currently, we are $125,000 below our revenue projections for the year, but we expect some 
of these funds to be recouped retrospectively.  In addition to financial performance issues, 
there have been many contract management challenges under Educare.  
 
As an alternative to a RFP, the Board could direct staff to look into the option of selling the 
licenses. The value of these licenses is not very high and it is not considered likely that the 
value of the licenses would increase in the near future because the business model is not 
very profitable.  If the licenses are sold, they could be moved to other parts of the state.  
 
On several occasions Tri-County has evaluated the cost of managing these homes 
internally, but the cost is seen as prohibitive, largely because of our benefits structure.  
 
Currently, Tri-County receives $124,800 a year in rent for the 8 houses ($1,300 per month 
or approximately 50¢ a square foot per month) and a 4% administrative fee on the contract 
($45,000 year-to-date).  In addition, the consumers in Liberty, Cleveland and Huntsville 
attend our Day Habilitation programs which are paid for based on the level of need. 
Management of this contract can be very time consuming for Tri-County staff, and with 
responsibilities designated across multiple job descriptions, offsetting cuts to expenses 
would take some effort to identify.    
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Direct Staff in Next Steps for the ICF/IID Contract 
 

 
144



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Review and Approve New Tri-County Logo and 
Tagline 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Staff have continued to process necessary paperwork with state and federal agencies to 
notify these organization of the change of our name from Tri-County Mental Health Mental 
Retardation Services doing business as Tri-County Services to Tri-County Behavioral 
Healthcare.  Currently, we are awaiting acknowledgement of the change from the Internal 
Revenue Service before we begin changing our name with the Centers for Medicare and 
Medicaid Services (CMS).  After we change the name with CMS, the rest of the process will 
involve notifications to Center partners, state agencies and other stakeholders. 
 
As we move toward official use of the new name in our community, it is important that we 
have a new Center logo.  Our Public Information Coordinator, Melis Papila, has developed a 
series of logos that our logo committee has reviewed and we are bringing the latest version 
of this logo to the Board for review and approval.  
 
Our new agency tagline comes as a recommendation from the Intellectual and 
Developmental Disability PNAC:  Healthy Minds. Meaningful Lives.   We sought the 
IDDPNAC’s input on the tagline because they had expressed concerns about confusion in 
the community regarding the word ‘behavioral’ in our name and staff felt that the tagline 
would ameliorate these concerns. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Proposed Logo 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Review and Approve New Tri-County Logo and Tagline 
 

 

145



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

146



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Acceptable Uses of Social Media for Tri-
County Behavioral Healthcare 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Several years ago, the Board and staff discussed the use of social media as an education 
and outreach tool for the Center.  At that time, the Board was not confident that 
appropriate protections could be in place for the Center to use social media in this regard.  
From this conversation, staff established a Social Media Procedure which has governed the 
use of social media at Tri-County.  
 
In the last 2-3 years, we have struggled to recruit employees with our traditional methods 
of newspaper or web-site advertising.  Consequently, we have started using a series of 
services, most notably Indeed, to try and find employees for our Center, but the result has 
not been what we had hoped it would be.  We have consulted other agencies about our 
problems recruiting, and they have suggested the use of social media.  
 
Staff would like to request that the Board consider allowing the staff to set up Linkedin and 
Facebook websites to recruit candidates for our positions.  In addition, it would be helpful 
for recruitment if staff could list their current employer as Tri-County on Linkedin, at a 
minimum. 
 
Finally, staff would like to have a conversation about also utilizing social media for 
consumer outreach, at least in certain programs.   Our State Veteran’s Program Leadership 
at DSHS has made several requests for us to allow our Veteran’s Liaison to manage a 
Facebook site.   
 
Our Public Information Coordinator, Melis Papila, managed social media for oil and gas 
executives in her former job and will be available to answer questions about how the 
liability for the Center with these sites can be reduced.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Procedure 8.01 – Social Media 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Acceptable Uses of Social Media for Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare 
 

 

147



148



149



150



151



152



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for 
March 2015 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for March 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

153



March 2015 March 2015 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
Allocated Revenue 2,640$             2,640$             -$                18,480$              19,480$          (1,000)$                1$           31,680$           

Total Revenue 2,640$             2,640$             -$                18,480$              19,480$          (1,000)$                1$           31,680$           

Expenses
Food Items 248$                167$                81$                 1,510$                1,165$            345$                    1$           2,000$             
Insurance-Worker Compensation 7$                   19$                  (12)$                50$                     135$               (85)$                    0$           230$                
Legal Fees 1,500$             1,500$             -$                10,500$              10,500$          -$                    1$           18,000$           
Postage-Express Mail -$                4$                    (4)$                  -$                    30$                 (30)$                    -$        50$                  
Supplies-Office -$                4$                    (4)$                  12$                     30$                 (18)$                    -$        50$                  
Training (550)$              300$                (850)$              1,400$                2,700$            (1,300)$                1$           3,600$             
Travel - Local 81$                  63$                  18$                 524$                   435$               89$                      1$           750$                
Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 156$                167$                (11)$                1,002$                1,165$            (163)$                   1$           2,000$             
Travel - Non-local Hotel -$                317$                (317)$              124$                   2,215$            (2,091)$                0$           3,800$             
Travel - Meals -$                100$                (100)$              60$                     700$               (640)$                   0$           1,200$             

Total Expenses 1,442$             2,641$             (1,199)$           15,182$              19,075$          (3,893)$                1$           31,680$           

Total Revenue minus Expenses 1,198$             (1)$                  1,199$           3,298$               405$              2,893$                0$          -$                

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2015

154



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Board (MSHI) met on March 31, 2015 where they 
reviewed project updates and financial information. 
 
This was the annual meeting for the board and they re-elected officers. The board is still 
seeking new officers.   
 
Current Officers are as follows: 

 Sharon Walker, President 
 Bill Bonito, Vice President/Treasurer 
 Barbara Duren, Secretary 

 
The property has been relatively stable over the last quarter. They have had some kitchen 
lighting replaced due to ballasts going and it is more cost effective to replace the entire light 
versus just the part. They are also seeking quotes on new washing machines for the 
community room. The current machines are not commercial grade and are used quite 
frequently. One machine was replaced last summer and now the other machine is un-
repairable.  
 
McDougal Property Management is actively seeking a permanent replacement for the 
Community Director (CD) position, and is currently interviewing qualified applicants. Jenet 
Genwright, CD for Independence Village continues to split her time between both sites to 
ensure stability and reports that Independence Place Apartments and its residents are doing 
well at this time. Jenet spends about 3-4 nights a week at the property.  Currently, IPA is at 
capacity and there are 12 approved individuals on the wait list. 
 
As a reminder, the next MSHI Board meeting is scheduled for June 23, 2015. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

155



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 23, 2015 

Background Information: 
 

The Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Board (CSHI) was updated on the project status on 
April 14, 2015 via email in lieu of a regularly scheduled board meeting. The next scheduled 
meeting is tentatively set for May 7, 2015.  
 
The project team has tentatively set a date of May 29, 2015 for a punch list where 
members of the construction team will be present. On this date, the construction team will 
meet to look over the property very carefully. We will be looking for problems with paint, 
flooring, cabinetry, counters, lighting and all other aspects of the property to ensure they 
are as close to perfect as possible. 
 
The board has selected McDougal Property Management to manage the property and they 
have completed the required paperwork by HUD for approval. Once this has been received 
they will begin the application process for selecting residents for the property. They are also 
currently seeking an On-site Community Director. 
 
Tri-County staff have been taking names for the Interest List for persons who are interested 
in living on the property. This list will be given to McDougal and they will begin contacting 
the names to start the application process. 
 
On March 27, 2015 the project team met with HUD on-site to review the progress and 
discuss the allocations for the 7th requisition.  The next meeting with HUD will be held on-
site April 24, 2015.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Recent Project Pictures  
 

Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

156



Independence Oaks 
Cleveland, Texas 

Photos Taken April 8, 2015 
 
Building C Interior 

 

 

157



Independence Oaks 
Cleveland, Texas 

Photos Taken April 8, 2015 
 
Building C Interior 

 

 

158



Independence Oaks 
Cleveland, Texas 

Photos Taken April 8, 2015 
 
Building C Interior 

 

Building C Exterior 
 

 

159



Independence Oaks 
Cleveland, Texas 

Photos Taken April 8, 2015 
 
Community Room 

 

 

160



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

May 28th, 2015 – Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations – February through April 

 Approve Minutes from April 23, 2015 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for April 2015 

 Program Updates 

 Program Presentation 

 Personnel Report for April 2015 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for April 2015 

 Approve April 2015 Financial Statements 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for April 2015 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Monthly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

June 2015 – No Board Meeting 
 

July 30th, 2015 – Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations – May through July 

 Approve Minutes from May 28, 2015 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Reports for May & June 2015 

 Program Updates 

 Year-to-Date FY 2015 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 4th Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2016 Board Officers 

 Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 

 Personnel Reports for May & June 2015 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summaries for May & June 2015 

 Approve May 2015 Financial Statements 

 Approve June 2015 Financial Statements 

 Approve FY 2015 Audit Engagement Letter 

 3rd Quarter FY 2015 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements for May & June 2015 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Monthly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

161


	Board Meeting 4-23-2015
	Agenda
	Board Minutes 3-26-2015
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	F.3, Leave Board Policy Revision-Cover
	F.3, Leave Board Policy Revision-Backup
	F.3, Leave Board Policy Revision, Final-Backup (2)

	F.19, Nondiscrimination Board Policy-Cover
	F.19, Nondiscrimination Board Policy-Backup
	F.13, Equal Employment Opportunity-Backup
	F.16, Affirmative Action Plan-Backup

	F.20, Workplace Requirements Board Policy-Cover
	F.20, Workplace Requirements Board Policy-Backup
	F.2, Employee Classification-Backup
	F.9, Drug and Alcohol Abuse Free Workplace

	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup

	TCRMF Claim Summary-Cover
	TCRMF Claim Summary-Backup

	TX Council Quarterly Update-Cover
	TX Council Quarterly Update-Backup


	Business Committee
	Approve March Financials-Cover
	1. March 2015 FY 15 Narrative.pdf
	2. Balance Fund TM-LM
	3. Balance by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense - TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense - YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense - TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense - YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense - Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense - TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	FY 2015 Budget Revision-Cover
	FY 2015 Budget Revision-Backup (1)
	FY 2015 Budget Revision-Backup (2)

	Consider Selection of FY 2015 Auditor-Cover
	Approve Construction Costs for Liberty Facility-Cover
	Approve Construction Costs for Liberty Facility, Suntech Proposal-Backup
	Proposal Letter 2000 Panther Ln.
	Inclusions 2000 Panther Ln.
	Scan4555.jpegcopy
	Scan12 copy
	FLOORING MATERIALS


	Approve Architectural & Engineering Proposal for Montgomery County Facility-Cover
	Draft Montgomerty County Cost Analysis-Backup
	Draft Montgomery County Fee Proposal-Backup

	ICFIID Direction-Cover
	Review & Approve New Logo & Tagline-Cover
	Review & Approve New Logo & Tagline-Backup

	Approve Acceptable Uses of Social Media-Cover
	Approve Acceptable Uses of Social Media, Procedure-Backup

	Board Unit Financials-Cover
	Board Unit Financials-Backup

	MSHI Update-Cover
	CSHI Update-Cover
	CSHI Update-Backup


	Upcoming Meetings



